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MEMORANDUM

TO: AAA Executive Directors NOTICE: 121302-1-T-OVCS
FROM: Terry White

Secretary
DATE: December 13, 2002

SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal — Special Request for Information on Alzheimer’s
Resources

House Speaker Johnnie Byrd has asked legislative staff to compile a comprehensive
inventory of resources that are available throughout Florida to support people with
Alzheimer’s disease and their families and caregivers. As you know, Speaker Byrd has
indicated that issues involving Alzheimer’s disease will be a top priority during his term as
Speaker.

During the recent meeting of the Department’s Alzheimer’s Disease Advisory Council, the
attendees compiled an informal list of resources that was submitted to legislative staff. The
purpose of this memorandum is to request your assistance in identifying all resources that
are available within your Planning and Service Area. Please complete the attached
EXCEL spreadsheet and submit this information to Tom Reimers by Monday,
January 6, 2003.

| appreciate your support in responding to this request. This is a wonderful opportunity to
showcase existing programs in your communities, while helping to identify service gaps
that may be able to be addressed through the upcoming Legislative session.

Thank you very much for your assistance. If you have questions, please contact Tom
Reimers at 850-414-2150 (SC 994-2150).
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